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4121

June 1, 1987
ACTION

MEMORANDUM FOR FRANI

FROM: STEPI

SUBJECT: Dates Summit

The Canadians would like to inform the other Summit participants
in Venice of the dates for the 1988 Economic Summit, which were
proposed for June 19-21, 1988.

According to Allen Wallis (Tab I), the UK, EC, FRG and Italy have
accepted the dates; France agrees in principle and Japan cannot
respond at this time.

Attached for your signature is a memorandum to the Chief of Staff
recommending that the U.S. accept these dates for the 1988
Economic Summit and inform the Canadians of our acceptance.

RECOMMENDATION :

That you sign the attaghled memorandum to the Chief of Staff
(Tab I).

Approve Disapprove
Attachment

Tab I Memo to Chief of Staff

Tab II Memo from Allen Wallis
Marybel Batjer anc b concur.

Prepared by:
Alexa H. Platt



May 27, 1987

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. FRANK C. CARLUCCI
THE WHITE HOUSE

SUBJECT: Dates for 1988 Economic Summit

The Canadian Sherpa informs me that the U.K., Germany,
Italy and the EC have accepted the proposed dates of June 19-21
for the 1988 Economic Summit, to be hosted by Canada. France
agrees in principle; the Japanese are unable to respond at this
time.

At Venice, Prime Minister Mulroney would like to inform his

colleagues of the 1988 date. I would appreciate knowing
whether we can concur in the June 19-21 date.

Allen Wallis
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